Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation’

Cc: 'Denis Teo Chin Chye'; braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com; Admin A; assignments; Vic
(LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SIN8560E claiming against SKX1197C _ DOA 14.12.2017 _ (MSIG / EQ) LKK REF
CC4/EQI17024070/ha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Andrew,

We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report.
We will follow up and will get back for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LIRS

w0 Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 4:12 PM

To: 'CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation'; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Denis Teo Chin Chye'; braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: SIN8560E claiming against SKX1197C _ DOA 14.12.2017 _ (MSIG / EQ)
Dear Andrew,

Thank you for your email

Dear Vic,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CC4/EQI17024070/ha3

Best Regards,



Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation [mailto:braddell operation@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 3:55 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; braddell operation@sparkcarcare.com;

braddell cr@sparkcarcare.com

Subject: SIN8560E claiming against SKX1197C _ DOA 14.12.2017 _ (MSIG / EQ)

Dear Sir / Madam
The said vehicle has been surveyed on 19.12.2017.

Please advice on the liability of the accident.

Best Regards

Andrew C Goh

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6383 8115 | Fax: 6281 5767
www.SPARKcarcare.com




